
 
 

OAQ Permit Application cancelled. 
No permit action required.  
 
AI  14843 
 
Source ID 023-00011 
Permit #  47941 
 

 



From: Microsoft Power Apps and Power Automate
To: JACKSON, JOHN (FRED)
Subject: Permit #47941 for Archer Daniels Midland Company
Date: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 10:41:00 AM

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

A task has been reassigned to you. Click the link below to be taken to the task.

Permit ID: 47941
Source Name: Archer Daniels Midland Company
Task Status: Cancel/Withdraw
Priority: --
Task Communication History:

SPM 49791 cancelled.  It was an internal permit # request to have been assc. w 47831.  Upon further review, changes will be handled at renewal. 

https://ingov.sharepoint.com/sites/IDEMOAQAirPro/_layouts/15/listform.aspx?
PageType=4&ListId=28cfd2ea%2Dbdcd%2D49fc%2Db363%2Df65c64d8cb30&ID=1130&ContentTypeID=0x01007BDA58AD4FA7E243B7E6C64F0ABEB84500B639C0002F1E0F49BA95E5E126F9F130

If you want to unsubscribe from these emails, please use this form.

mailto:microsoft@powerapps.com
mailto:JJACKSON@idem.IN.gov
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31367a34-4544474f5631-f2bc2f8b9cd41c46&q=1&e=52b33b8e-8174-4f14-a2f9-47a426ff23fc&u=https%3A%2F%2Fingov.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FIDEMOAQAirPro%2F_layouts%2F15%2Flistform.aspx%3FPageType%3D4%26ListId%3D28cfd2ea%252Dbdcd%252D49fc%252Db363%252Df65c64d8cb30%26ID%3D1130%26ContentTypeID%3D0x01007BDA58AD4FA7E243B7E6C64F0ABEB84500B639C0002F1E0F49BA95E5E126F9F130
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31367a34-4544474f5631-f2bc2f8b9cd41c46&q=1&e=52b33b8e-8174-4f14-a2f9-47a426ff23fc&u=https%3A%2F%2Fingov.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FIDEMOAQAirPro%2F_layouts%2F15%2Flistform.aspx%3FPageType%3D4%26ListId%3D28cfd2ea%252Dbdcd%252D49fc%252Db363%252Df65c64d8cb30%26ID%3D1130%26ContentTypeID%3D0x01007BDA58AD4FA7E243B7E6C64F0ABEB84500B639C0002F1E0F49BA95E5E126F9F130
https://aka.ms/flow-mail


From: Smiddie-Brush, Joanne
To: Smiddie-Brush, Joanne
Subject: cancel ADM 47941
Date: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 10:40:50 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

 
Joanne Smiddie-Brush
Section Chief, Permits Administration and Support
Office of Air Quality
Indiana Department of Environmental Management

 jbrush@idem.IN.gov 
317-233-0185
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